MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON CHRIS FORD

COMMISSIONER
SOCIAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Honorable Members, Urban County Council

FROM: W—-

Chris Ford, Commissioner of Social Services

DATE: March 10, 2021

SUBJECT:  Renewal of Software Maintenance Agreement with Horizon Information Systems

Request:

Request Council Authorization for the Mayor to execute a Renewal of a Software
Maintenance/End User License Agreement with Horizon Information Systems.

Purpose:
This agreement will provide maintenance for the Representative Payee software for Community
& Resident Services. The service agreement period is January 1, 2021 through December 31,
2021, with one-year renewals upon payment of fees, and includes licenses for three users, and
help desk and software updates maintenance.

Budgetary Implication:
The cost for Fiscal Year 2021 is $626.50.

Are the funds budgeted?

Yes. This will be paid from 1101-606201-6201-75103.

File Number: 0246-21

Director/Commissioner: Danielle Sanders/Chris Ford
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